& Proposals

Page 1 of 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
IE I8 UHNCLAZSTFIED

DATE 10-17-2012 BY 65175 DMH/3TW

From:

Sent: . rrdav. AUQUSI V0. 2030 13.a0 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: ) I]Proposals

Aftachments:

s on her way t(

her about 11:45am. She will be faxing the following:

with classified docs to fax your way. You should be hearing from

. Technical Proposal

L ]
Iy
oS
5
3,
S
o
o
-
o

We willalsobe mailing/FecfExing the following:

. Technical Proposal on CD (classified) b3
L6
. |Cost Proposal on CD (unclassified) b7C
b7E
. ‘echnical Proposal on.CD (classified)

. I |Cost/Technical Proposal on CD (unclassified)

The Cost Proposal will be transmitted next week per our discussion earlier this morning.

Also attached to this email are the

Cost/Technical proposal and th] Cost Proposal an

associated cover letters, Sorry the cover letters were addressed only t¢

was used to addressing tq

is out this week ang

Let’s keep our fingers crossed for the FAX working©

Program Manager i

8/6/2010




- * DECLASSIFIED BY 5178 DMH/SETH

0N 10-19-2012

From:
Sent: I.Inmdmt_Se.nte.mbe.f_lAJnm.JlAA.A Vi
To: _ _
Subject: FW Review (Please Forward
) m&OFO RN
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430 2
) bé
b7C
b7E
Approved «
From:
Sent: :25 AM
To:
Subject: FW3 feview [Please Forward)
SE ORN
ECORD 268-HQ-1068430
approved .
{Init Chiaf
From: [
Sent: —___Tdesday, Septemper 14, 2010 10:11 AM
To: . ot
Ce: bé

Subject: l Fevlew {Please-Forward) b 7c

) OFORN b7E

RECORD 288-HQ-1068430

Hi

This is the write up for the Feview. Please forward f there are no more additional issues.

e
vy

.~
Evaluation:

Technical:

The technical portion of the proposal is complete and sufficient, which also meets our desired objectives.

Finance:

The financial portion of the proposal provided sufficient information to allow us to manage costing and accounting during
the-task execution. .




ALL INFORMATION CONTAIHEL

HEFETH 15 UHCLASSTFIED

DATE 10-18-2012 BY 65173 DMH/STY

I —

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

r——————
1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE
1

T ————————
OF PAGES

1

2. AMENDNMENT/MODIFICAT ON NO. S EFFECTIVE DATE  |4. REQUISITIONJPURCHASE HEQ. NO: 5. PROJECT NO-{F applicbie]
Mod 1 06/04/10 a
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY {if other than item 6] CODE [
Federal Bureau of Investigation Same as Item 6. ib§
[ ] Room 6853 o
935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW ‘bfc
WashHington, DC 20535 kT

8. NAME AND ADDRESé OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and 2IP Code}

{X) [8A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICIATION NO,

9B, DATED {SEE ITEM 11}

10A-MODIFICATION-OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

od 10B. DATED (SEE [TEM 11}

CODE - : ~|FACILITY-CODE

06/04/10

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

[:] The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 4. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendn;nent prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

{a}By completing items 8 and 15, and returning *

D is extanded, D is ot extended:

copies of the amendment; (bl By gcknowledging receipt-of this-amendment on-each copy of the offer submittad;

or {c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE

PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER,

If by virtue of this amendment

your desire to change an offer already submitted, suchchengs may be-made by telegram-or-letter, provided each telsgram-or lstter makes reference to the soficitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND AFPROPIRATION DATA {If required]

13, THIS ITEM-ONLY-APPLIES TO-MODIFICATION-OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

C«HéCK ONE.{A.. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: {Specify authority} THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER

NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES [such as changes In paying office,
appropriation date, etc.} SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

0. OTHER {Specify type of modification-and authority}

X I FAR 32.7 Funding

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor EI is not, Eﬂ is required to sign this document and return

copies 16 the issuing office:

14, DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including soliciﬁtlonlconttact subject matter where feasible.)

The purpose of thi ification is to provide incrc?mam_aj_fgn_ding for ongoing engineering
services under th effort in the amount of The period of performance is
1

1 be performed in accordance with the Statement of Wq

6/4/10-6/4/11. Al

erms and conditions of the Contract. All technical guidance will be provided by
lfor-thisseffort.Contractor-exceeds funding -at-own risk

Except as provided harein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced-in-item-9A or 10A;-as-heretofore changed, remsains. unchanged and In full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER {Type or print)

T6A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type of print]

168, CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

16C. DATE SIGNED

168. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

16C. DATE SIGNED

{Signature of parson authorized to sign}

{Signature of Contracting Officer}
T —  —

NEN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (ReV. 10-831
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

. HEREIN IS JMCLASSIFIED
65179 DMEL/STW .
oy

DaTE

Lo-17-201% BY

ALL THFOPMATION CONTATHNED

U.S. Departmen
Féderal Bureau-of

Investigation

t of Justice

Purchase Order for Supplies or Serwces (

[ TAPORTANT: Mark all gackages and a 18 @lﬁt contrect and/or o'dar numbors
1. Dateof Order = : ’

2, Ordsr No. 3. Mod. No.

4. Mod. Date

06/04/2010 | |

PRI TS

"7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

EFFORT. SERVICES WILL BE FERFOREED

L ALCH

DANCE WETH

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -~
ATTN:
BUTLDIRG 27onnk
GUARTICO, V& 22135
8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to): 8. Send Invoice to:' {Name, Address and Zip Code): ) i b
FEDERAL "BUREAU 0OF INVESTIGATION CT FEDERAL RUREAU OF TNVESTISATION -
PROCUREMENT SECTION | ATTH: Bc
ROOM 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG. BUILDIRG Z7VSoRA B7E
WASHINGTON, D, . 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135 © b4
10. Business Ciassification 11, 'F.0.B.Point 12. Discount Terms
DESTIHATIO& xﬁT BD DAYb
13 Schedule R .
Line No. Supplies or Setvices L Guantit( Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount:
A (B} o L ] O . {B) [(5)
r_CGﬂT%ACﬂ l DUE-DATE Q67072011
ERINERERING -SERVICES
INCREMENTAL FUNDING FOR ONGOING EFF{IRTS URDER| THE
| ALL TECHNICAL GUIDARCE WILL| BE
PROVIDED Bﬂ ‘0TR FOR| THIS

THE S0W. PERICD OF PERFORMANCE: 6/4
ARD CONDITIONS ARE THOSE TN EFFECT

JNDER THE

r10-6/4/11f
CONTR

TERMS
ACT.

CONTRACTOR EXCEEDS FUNDTNG AT THEIR
TQ BE SENT TO

OWN RISK.

INVO[EICES

¥ HEFXERFFREY XK " oy N RERA L EENXEXRAN AR F S Eb@
ALL PAYHERTS BY THP GOVERHMENT UNDER THIS ORDER SHRLL hic
BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRARSFER (EFT).. .[THE VENDOR LTE

SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON E

ACH INVOICE OR

number if Indicated, and the attached sheets. It any, Inclading delivery

and conditions of the above-numbered conract.

SUBMIT SF-2881 FORM TO: FBI, COMMERCIAL PAYMERTS UNIT
Wl ‘ ‘RM. 1987, [. EDGAR HOOVER| BLDG
’ 935 PENNSYLYANIA AVENUE, HNW
14. Type of Order 18,
[0 A. Purchase - Flease furmish ths following under theterms, and [J B, Delivery - This delivary order Is subject to instructions con- 1Grand {XRBARHKEA
Conditions specified on both sides ‘of this order, the above quotation  tainsd on Ihis $ids only of this.form and {s Issued subject to the terms Total

as Indickited.

See Instructions on Figyerse

Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information:

16, United States of Americe

By (Signature)

‘Néme (Typed)

RERREAONNX

Point of Contatt - Invoice R DR & 2
Commércial: Paymeérts Uni . .

Title: Conlracting Officer

ORIGINAL




12-20} (Rev, 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

‘Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

IWMPORTANT: Nerk all packagea end pepers with contrcet andfor orﬁer numbers

1. Date of Ordor

12, © s 3. Mod. No.

4. Mod. Date

Qe/04/72010 I

}

ATTM°

‘ 7 Shlp to é(:onsngnee and ad dms,i Zip Code)

ESTICATION

BUILDIRG 2738584

GUANTICO, VA

22138

FEDERAL

8. Issuing Office (Address corres ondenceto)
HUREAD ¢ T INVESTIGATION

FEDERAI

‘9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address anid Zip Code):
: RURFAU OF TRVECTY

'A'i'I O

b3

PROCUREHMENT SECTION
ROOM 6823, JEH F.B. 1.

ATTHN:

BLDG.

BUILDING 27958A

B8

h7C
bIE

WASHINGTON, D.

C. 20535 QUANTICO, V

A 22135

10. Business Classification =

"11. F.0.B. Point
DESTINATI C!N

12, Discount Terms ~

NET 30 DAYS

13 Schedule

[

Line No.
(A)

Supplies or Services
{8)

Quantit?fc?rdered

D)

Unit Unit Price
(E)

Amount
i

WASHINGTON

DC - 2053H--

IF THIS INFORMATION IS NOT AVAILABL
THE INVOICE-WILL BE CONSIDERFD AN I

L TO THE GO
iPROPER _INV

VERNHMERT,
OICE] AND

SHALL BE RETURNED.

FERAEXEAXEREFRI A FFRA IR I ANAXRNXF AT 2NN

R AR SN 3 ] L

LE A B KRN X

A PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAYHM
CORTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE NAME OF

ENT TO THE]
'HE VENDOR;

FBI NMUET
AN

INVOTCE NUMBER; THE CONTRACT OR PUR
THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTICON (I1.E.

CHASE ORDER
NAME OR I|T

NUNPEER;
EM L|INE

NUMBER),
RENDERED; SHIPFING AND/OR PAYMENT T

PRICE ARND QUANTITY OF GOOD

5 OR SERVIC
ERMS; TAXFPA

ES
YER [LD#;

{ BANKING / ROUTING NUMBER TO ALLOW E
NAME, TITLE AND TELEFHONE NUMBER AN

T PAYHENT;
> ANY OTHER
H

CORIACT

SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMENTATION AS
CONTRACT.

Rutd

TAIRED BY 1

E

b3

bh7C
L7E

= N FRT- S

14. Type of Order

15,

as Indicats

[ A. Purchase - Piease furnish the following under the terms, and
Conditions specifisd 60 both sidesof thig-order, the abéve quotation
number, iindlma;ad. and the anached shests, If any, includmgdellvery

CONTRACTOR "NUMBER:.

and conditions of lhe above-numbsred contract.

[0 B. Dellvery - This delivery order i sublact to Ingtructions con-
talnad on this side only of this forr and is issued subject to thé terms

Grand
Total

See Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact - Purchase Order. Information:

716. United suj

By (Signa
—rorrroTe S— | 17. Name (Ty;i .
Commeteisl Payménts Units
Title: Conl N
TEDERR= >
. ORIGINAL




Hkiktokmickkiiokick ~COMM.  JOURNAL= Siorkiclioiokkkiokiokkkk DATE SEP-16-2010 %ok TIME D91 28 sokkkikink

MODE = MEMORY TRANSMISSION . START=SEP-16 89:19 ENb-SEP—iS 89:28

FILE NO.=021

STN  COMM. ONE-TOUCH”  STATION NAME/TEL NO. PAGES DU
NO. ABER NO. ATION
aa1 oK a 605,005 veie1ie2

ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I35 UNCLASSTIFIED
DATE 10-18-2012 BY 65179 DHE /37T

WW*W*M*&W{WW*#W*# - - ook — l } Aoofoksiorokok

FD-448 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ooy J FACSIMILE COVER SHEET
PRECEDENCE
¢ Immediate ¢ priorty € Routine
CLASSIFICATION
C Top Secret €} Secret C Confidantial 2 Sensitive C Unclassified
T0 ___ :
a Dare:

‘Nameo z

C | 09/16/2010

‘ Aun: Room: tmhnm.ﬂumbuj
nilil FROM

Neme of Offices . Numbar of Pages: {Including cover) b

FBI - Science and Technology Contracts Unit -] be
Enmwme_] ' inator's Telephone Numbar:  |Originatar's Facsimile NUmber: o o

EERFAS
Approved: b7E
DETAILS
Subject:
Pleasa find attache{ \gccompanying Z page SF-30 Mad 1,

Special Handling Instructions:
Please confirm receipt of the modification, sign the SF-30, and fax back to the number abova,

Brief Deseription of Communication Faxed:
Thank you for your assistance and have a good day.

WARNING

Information attached to the cover sheet Is U.S, Government Property. If you ara not the Intended reciplent of this information disclosure,
raproduction; distribution, or use of this infarmation Is prohiblted {18,USC, § 641). Please notify the orlginator or local FBI Office

immediately to arrange for proper disposition,

R P T T Paga § of 3 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION




AL THFORMATION - CONTAINED
HERETN I3 UNCLASSTIFIED

DATE 10-18-2012 BY 65175 DMEL/ATH

 — e — N
1. CONTRACT D CODE PAGE .. OF . PAGES
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 5
T AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4., REQUISIT ION/PURCHASE REQ, NO, " T6. PROJEGT NO. {il applicbie]
Mod 1 09/14/10 )
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY {f other than Hem 6} CODE I
tigation Same as Item 6.

935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20535

8. NAME AND ADQRESS OF CONTRACTOR [No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) - {X) {9A. AMENDMENT OF SOUCIATION NO,
. b3
9B, DATED {SEE ITEM 11) bé
b7C
7GA. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO, bTE
X " 1}
CODE - [FAciuTY cope 09/14/10
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS .OF OLICITATIONS
D The-sbove numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14, The hour and date specitied for receipt of Ofors D is pxtended, [:] is not extended,
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amundment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by ons of the following methods:
{a}By completing items 8 and 15, and returning ,' of the dment; {b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on sach copy of the offer submmed
or {¢} By separate letter or tologram which inclutics a ref o the solicitation and amendment numbers, FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO 8E RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF QFFERS PRIOR TQ THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such thango may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA {It required}
13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
iT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/CRDER NO. AS DESCRIBED INITEM 14.
CHECK ONE |A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: {Specify authority} THE CRANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. INJTEM 104 .
B, THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER 1S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTI RA‘i’i\?E CHANGES (such-aschanges in paying office,
sppropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT 10 AUTHORITY OF:
D. OTHER {Specify type of modiflcation and authority]
X FAR 32.7 Funding
E. IMPORTANT:Contractor [_] is not, [x] is required to sign this document and return S copies-to-the issuing office.
14, DESCRIPTION OF AMENOMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section haadings, including solicitation/contract subjoct matter whore feasible.)
PleaSe see attached document for details.
z W, K -
Except o5 provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in itcm.QA or 10A, as herotofore changed, remsing unchanged and in full force and sffect.
15A, NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print] A e i T NG OF FICER [Type of print) e
b7
Contracts Manager Contracting OLrilcer
158, CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED [16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C, DATE SIGNED
{Signature of porson authorized to sign) {Signature of Contracting Ofticer}
NSN 7540:01:152-8070 STANDARD-FORM- 30 (REV. 10-83)

Previous edition unusable Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) $3.243




et =

ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
D&TE 10-17-2012 BY ©517% DHH/EFTW

SF-30 AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

SF-30 PAGE 2 OF 2

b3

b6

Purchase Order Number

Modification # 1

bic
b7E

The purpose of this modification is to provide incremental funding in the amount of]

T aale O

for services undet

technical guidance to come fro

ance: 9/14/10-9/14/1T. ATl

EAYASKINEA I I LR A S ATRAXN

ervices to be

performed in accordance with the sow and documents below.

Documentation Incorporated:

The followingldocuments are hereby incorporated into the SOW for this Task Order undeJ.

R R ]

o o

Award Summary:

The FBI the hereby awards this Task Order on the following estimates provided in

lated 9/9/10 under the previously agreed up on Cost-Plus

Fixed Fee pricing:

- Developmen;

The Total estimated cost of this Task Order 1

The FBI provides incremental —;7¢

funding through

n the amount

)
*a

‘ General:

b

Terms and conditions are
risk. Invoices to be sent to

hose in effect under the contract. Contractor exceeds funding at own

COTR.




12-204-{Rev.-9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigationoate 10-17-z01z By 65179 Dy

ALL IHFOPMATION CONTAINED 5
HEREIN I3 THCLASSIFIED

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Dateof Order

2. OrderNo,

Py A

h 3. Mod. No.

4. Mod, Daté

5. Page No.

oo

Uﬁ/l%!dUlﬁ

. 6. To Contractor (Name, Addrass and Zip Codo):

7. Shipto (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

CATION

FEDER, : I
ATTH:
BUILD.

G- 2/ 9a8h

QUANTICO, VA 221385

ROOM

8. Issulng Office (Address correspondence to):
1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PROCUREHENT SECTION

WASHINGTON,

6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG.

D. C. 20535

9. Send Involce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ATTH:
BUILD

&3

QUANTICO, VA 22135

10. Business Classification

11, F.0.B. Paint
DESTINATION

Discount Terms

NET 30 DAYS

12,

13. Sch

edule

1 Line No.
A

Supplies or Services Y
o ®

Unit Unit Price Amount

ouanm?r Ordered
C) o) (E)- ¥

L4/2011

‘rﬂﬂﬁ*Rhﬁ1 | DUE DATE:09/
‘ ENGINEERING SERVICES

IRCREMENTAL FUNDING FOR

TA

K ORDER. | TECH

JICAL
—]

GUIDARCE TO COME FRON

SERVICEE TO BE PERFORMED IN
POP: 9/714/10-9/14/11.
EFFECT UNDER THE CONTRACT. CO

AT OUR RISK., EBEND INVDICES TO

ACCURD
TERNS AND €O
NTRACTOR EXCEEDS

\HCE VITHTHE bJWJ.

IDITIONS ARE THPSE IN
FUNDING
CoTR.

® WA (& R ¥ X

LA A AR LR EL AR LSRR R R R EE L ESE L ELES

ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT UHDBR THIS CRDER 8
BE YADE BY ELECTRONIC FUHNDS TRANSFER (EFT).

SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON
SUBMIT BF-3881 FORM TO: FBI,
R,

S L D 2

COMY
1987,
935 PERNST

1ALL

THE JENDOR

EACH INVOICE OR

b3
hé

TRCIAL PAYMENTS| UNIT
J. EDGAR HOQVER BLDG

b7

TLVANIA AVENUE, | RV T
£

!

"“h

14. Typse of Order

15,

as indicated.

0 A. Purchase - Flaase fumish the following under the terms, and
Conditions specified on both sides of this order, the abovs quotation
number if indicated;-and the attached shests; lLany, induding delivery

(3 B. Deiivery - This delive

talned oh this sids only of this form and Is Issuad subect to the terms
and conditions of the above-numbered contract.

Grand
Total

ry order Is subjeet to instructions con- HURARKKTEER

See Instructions on Reverse

_ Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information:

16, United States of Amaerica

By (Signature)

Point of Contact - Invoice Bavment Statne:

17. Name (Typed)

} 3:8:3:3:9.9:4.¢.9:4.¢

Commercial Payments Unit

Titla: Contracting Officer

" B-BUYER




12:201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order fmj Supplies or Services

ATTHN:

1. Date of Order ] 2. Oi'daf_u.p 3, ‘Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date 5. Page No.
02/14/2010
8. To Contractor (Nams, Address and Zip Code): 7. Ship to (Consignes and addms, Zip Codey: . )
FEDER, Or IRVESTIGATION

BUILDING 279584

QUANTICO, VA 22134

- -

8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTISATION

9. Send Involce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF KhVESiIGATION

PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTH: l g,
RODH 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG, BUILDIRG 279584 o
VASHINGTON, D. €. 20835 BUANTICO, VA& 22138 bR
10. Business Classification 11. F.Q.B. Point 12. Discount Terms
DESTINATION HET 30 DAYS
13, Schedule
Line No. Supplies or Services : Quantity Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (8) t{c} (D) (E) {F)
VASHINGTOH, DC 20535
IF THIS IHFORMATION IS NOT AVAILABLE TD THE [SOVERNMERT,
THE INVOICE VILL BE CONSIDERED AN [MPROPER INVOICE AND
SHALL BE RETURNED.
DX R 2 R e R R R R e e e R R R X R R S
4 PROPER INVOICE SUBHMITTED FOR PAYHERT TO THE FBI| MUST
CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE NAME OF| THE VENDOR; AN
IRVOICE NUMBER; THE CONTRACT OR PURCHASE ORDER HUMBER;
THE -INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION (I.E| NAME OR [ITEM LINE
NUKBER), PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOODS DR SERV(ICES
RENDERED; SHIPPING AND/OR PAYMNENT TERNMS:; TAXPAYER| IDi;
| BAHKING / ROUTING NUMBER TO ALLOV EFT PAYMERT; CONTACT
HNAME, TITLE AHND TELEPHONE NUNMBER AHD ANY OTHER
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUNENTATION AS REQUIRED BY (THE
_CONTRACT.
b3
bé -
b7E
14. Type of Ordier 18.
[J A, Purchase - Plaase fumish the following undsr the terms, and [ B, Delivery - This dslivery order Is subjsct to instructions con- Grand
Condillons specified on both sidas of this order, the above quotation  talned on this side only of this form and Is issued subject to the terms Total
niummbar if indicated, ard the attached sheets; f-any; Including deliv and conditions - of the above-numbsered-contract,
as Indicated. :
CONTRACTOR NUKBER I See Instructlons on Reverse
Point of Contact - Purchass Order Information: 16, g;lt(gl
17. Namg

Commercial Payments Unit |

Title: Contracting Officer

B - BUYER




DATE: 10-19-201%
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/S)
o FEAZON: 1.4 (C, &)
Reference Documents [V DECLASSIFY ON: 10-15-2037 ALL INFOFMATION CONTALNEL
HEREIN I# UNCLASSIFIED EXCERT

. WHERE - 5HOWN -OTHERWISE
¢ Doc b Technical Proposal
e DocE « Progran Task Order 1,

Statement of Work

LS

-3 Gy e L R

("}

(s oo e uiie ey

|
i

F030 7

W P Page 1of5 9/1/2010
%\ A




S ¢ =T AP

echnical Questions / Responses

bl
18| o
(U/IIFOUO) Question: 2. Section 2.0 — Scope of Work, paragraph 3, states these tasks
are based on l
B3
b7E
bl
5

(U//FOUO) Response: Ttrade;zelanmenLQQtth.of_this_nmnasahMU_Leaﬂﬂt ina

e (U//FQLIO) Ploase clarifu what characteristies or functions are supported in the

-~ l i l
(U/IFOUO) Rﬁfffff ] he Sponsor will have full control of disclosure and
i iliti ill also have control
l
thei These capabilities will be agreed upon between the }fég

Page 2 of 5 9/1/2010
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c/(/ LAY 4 ]
Technical Questions /Responses ___________

Sponsor and Contractor during tht development process and

protected appropriately to meet theTmenTwrtnin cost and schedule constraints.

(0 S # € oncpaorgphone

[ ey
1 Gy b

(U/IIFOUO) Response: The Sponsor will have full control of disciosure and
access of an) specific capabilities. The Sponsor will also have control

the " These capabilities will be agreed upon between the
Sponsor and Contractor during thq bevelopment process and

protected appropriately to meet the intent within cost and schedule constraints.

¢ (U///FOUO) Please clarif

R )

od Tt e

\‘V/ { &~ (UIIFOU0) Please clarify if under Section 3.3
.

(U//FOUO) Response: The Sponsor will have full control of disclosure and

P access of aml Ispeciﬁc capabilities

[he Sponsor will also have control| i
1 to the These

capabilities will be agreed upon between The Sponsor and Contractor during the

oo
el Lad

Page 3 of 5 9/1/2010
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echnical Question / enes ‘.

PN bl
o 3
=R
(U/IFOUOQ) stnnnse: The Sponsor will haye full control of disclosure and
access of an specific capabilities
The Sponsor will also have controll_ [
fto the mission. These b7E
capabilities will be agreed upon between the Sponsor and Contractor during the
(U//FOUO) Question: 3. Section 3.1 — Assumptions, paragraph 1, states that since this
Moy
Tx \.V é b3
b7E
A rn)}, OA

V7

(U//FOUQ) Responsel l -
]

b3
b7E

H
™

TAage ¥ UT Y /R T
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P e

. ‘ "echnical Questions / Responses
b1
' b3
(5] B7E
~_(U//FOUO) Question: 5. Section 2.2 BE
" bl
('-:'3 ' b3
[(\ Jay
( U\ /‘)EJ ,,,,, e —
R
| \ /I IV P AR D P AL AIE BPWHF
" Do fiT CAGAY CaA T p SO )
_(U/IFOUO) Question: 6. Section 2.4
b3
R B7E
(5]
b3

el

} 8t o, L —oafunt
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ALY IHFORMATION CONTAINED

CHEWEIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED i
DATE 10-18-2012 BY 5170 DHH/FTH

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, DC 20535

.26 August 2010

Contract:
Subject: - Request for Clarification or
-Task Order Proposals
—Hnclaced nleace find the ERT’ rachonges Technical and/or Cost proposals for the

B S

Task Orders to be performed under the above Contract. Please
review and prepare responds or for discussion to any questions or requests for clarifications o

be

regarding the Cost and Teclinical Proposals for next week.

b7E

This proposed tasking is intended as a Cost-Plus Fixed Fee requirement and as such, in
accordance with the previously agreed upon terms and conditions of this contract, revise the Cost

_documentation ta reflect a 10% fee structure., All 'I‘erms and Conditions under the

are unchanged and Uluumg for all subsequent actions, including this

Intended lasking.

¢

To reduce administrative burdens, please make necessary changes to those affected pages and

prov1de them for replacement in original documentation.

__IfI can be of further assistance with this effort vou may contact me at

&

" _SQincerely

N

- Contracting Officer

V)

nclw‘g‘}ﬁd
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( bl
B3
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(U/IFOU?) 2._Section 2.0 — Scope of Work, paragraph 3, states ihese tasks are
based on ] b3
results being incorporated into thel
L ) x b1l
e
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TS WA

e (U//FOUO) Please clarify

o {U/J/EFOUO) Please clariful

4 X

(U//FOUQ) 3. Section 31 = i states that since this
_develonment will requirel |

b3

» Please provide a program status for the

LiLE

M

(/FOUOY 5 Section 22
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Pl 243




/
S/E%TIXN OFORN/20350825

(57|
Section 2.4 I bl
b3
bIE
15)
}ECR‘EQ/NOFORN/Z%SBSZS b3
| 252 v




sk ~COMM. JOURNAL= sk okoioiok DATE. JUL=BL-2818 swkiok TIME 15811 seloioionoriok

15648 END=JUL-B1 15:11

MODE = MEMORY TRANSMISSION START=JUL=B115¢1

e of

(T ...3
N ,uii

ﬂ'l

1
=1

STH  COMM. ONE-TOUCHs  STARTION NRNEXT?L N0« PACGES DURATION

NQ. ABBR NO.

ge1 oK 5 0pi/GPL 8O0 17

AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 HHFL&JQIFIED

TLET, ""' o
DATE-18-19-2012-BY- 05179 DHEASFTW

RM****’R******"‘ - WNRCREOK — r*:i‘?***ﬁ“*ﬁ
UL, LIVIV %0 BIrHN RTIXICYER . ~ P
g THE H!GHESTWlFchTION CONTAINED : mm_gﬁ_/;_ggze‘, ;;
HEREINIS: prc
OFAXS b7E
SECURE FAX HEADER SHEET
TO.E_GL . . FRO|
Fn : Pl &mc?
“5\;.”4911
0 Ol & wnlics VA é_l_éli 3{
ATV STUHI FAXH:
UNCLASS FAX#1
UNGLASSIFIED Al 5 f P
SUBJECT/COMMENT: WA7Z4) L__L__,__Z——-—— / ——
L yTR {uaglas) | -

h

THIS FAX:CONSISTS OF HEADER 5 paces.

PLEASE SIGN THE DOCUMENT RECEIPT BEL\?W AND FAX BACK TO E!THER NUHBER

]
“1/(1 /)0

THE HIGHEST CLASSIFICATION CONTAINED
HERE(N 18!

& UNCLASSIFIED

THIS HEADER SHEET!




B NO.598 P i

| JUL, 13,2010 4:28PM RETRIEVER .
| ﬁ FD-448§ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

10y FACSIMILE COVER SHEE

e T e o 4 e pm———— AP v peA—IS g7 g 7 et S e . et e e ot e s e g

DETE TO=18-20L2 BY B517% DHE/I1TY

) .PRECEDENCE
c Immediate ¢ Priority C Routine
‘ 7 CLASSIFICATION
(> Top Segret @ S%K ) " __Confidential € Sensitive € unclassifed
TO

Lt LA LL m— Py} . Dute: ——
| !o?/ 13/2030 .
,I: ' ‘Raom _Eeknh.mamm;.l
L o FROM D '
Name of Office: Number of Pages:-(including-cover)
EBI - Quantlen Contraets Unit 30 '

E:TM—‘ . jnddumt—mﬂmtb}umbm Originator's Facsimile Number:
pproved: ' .

) DETAILS

‘Special Handi :
tUnclass Fax Sccure Fax:

Brief Dagerption of Communicatisn Faxed:
Thank you and have a good day.

i 1Oy

SRt
tef (7

s , WARNING
Information attached to the cever sheet'ls U.8, Government Property. If you are not the intended recipient of thlg information disclosura,
reproduction, distifbutlon, or use of thig information Is prohibitad (18,USC, § 641). Piease notify the originater or{ocal FBI Offica
{mmediately to arrange for proper disposition.

-

[N

‘)3\7u/72’?/0

FD-448 (Revised 10-27-2004) Page 10f 1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION




SoBRRISIIRRIORIRK —COMM. TOURNAL = sepksssiorksssioliskrick DATE JUL=13=2019 seiotokte - TIME 14+ 27 eriviorioior

MODE = TRANSMISSION START=JUL~-13 14:26 END=JUL-13 14:27
FILE NO.=B28

STN  COMM. ONE-TOUCH-, STATION NAME-TEL NO. ) PAGES DURATION

NO. RBBR.-NC. ‘

7k 534 <@i> SEND 208 ug:0e: o8
ALL TINFORMATTON CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-18-2012 BY 65179 DHH/3TW

— RACKKSK - - FRACKRARACRAK

HeORIORROICRARAKRICRIGRIOK KKK ACHORAOKARKK

w3

>

g/,
o
@)




ALL TNFORMATTION CONTATIHED

HEFETIN I3 UHCLAGSIFIED
DATE 10-15-2Z012 BY oLl7% DHH/STW

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, DC 20535

13 July 2010

Subject:

Dear

Please find enclosed a copy of the Statements of Work (SOW) for engineering services
developed by the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).

The FBI is interested in obtaining a proposal for this task to be performed in accordance
with the subject Contract. Contractor shall provide technical and cost proposals to support

B3
be

N

tasking as set forth in the Statement of Work.

If there are any question régarding this SOW please submit them to my office within the L7E

next five (5) business days.

It is therefore requested that your company review the enclosed SOW and if the proposed
contract vehicle is appropriate, Cost-Plus Fixed Fee (CPFF), a cost and technical proposal should

be submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions of the FBI's Contract prior to but no
later than August 3, 2010 1:00 PM EST. Unclassified proposals maybe email to

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me a
1 1

CASBIIFE

b PR ! A
response may be faxed ¢ secure

>,

—SIICEICIY:

Contracting Officer

Attached: Statement of Work for




~ -

Wam‘onmossmm

/ ~

T RITES

DHETE+10-15=-2012
CLASZSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/HTW
BEASON: L. 3]

STATEMNT OF WORK : DECLABSIFY I]E'E:;lD—lSl—ZiZi:Ei?

ALT-THNFORMETION -CONTAINED
HERFEIN- I5 UNCLASRIFIED EXCEFT

WEERE SHOWH QTHERWISE

rogram

1

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Deriv : NSISCG- 01
//’JJUUL&SSiLJ’ W i 6 5 < 0401

-

/S%&TKKNOFORNIZO.’;SMOI
1

- I




N /

-1
-+

s&@omnmuasmm

1 S{INF) SCOPE

b1
b3

b7E

1.1 (U//FOUOI/ILES) Task Overview

(U//FOUO/LES) All documentation as described- in thJ

Statement of Work section 2.6 will be made available for the government.

(UFQUOA ESY A

| requirements as detailed in sections 3.1, 3.2 and 3.3 of the

Statement of Work will be included under this Task Order.

—VVEeKly sta

tus reporting required in section 3.3 will be acceptable in an

email format and delivered to both the CO and COTR.

1.2 (U//IFOUO) Deliverables b7E
(U//FOUO) Weekly Status Report (See Section 3.3)

b3

(U//FOUO) Monthly Program Review (See Section 3.3)

(U//FOUO) System Testing Plan (See Section 3.2)

(

(U//FOUO) System Demonstration at contractor facility

(U/IFOUO)

(U//FOUO) Final Technical Summary Report (See Section 3.2)

—
-
Y

jax!

L7E

~ 7

;‘%s@/momkmossom

’ L
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b3
1.3.1 (U//IFOUO) Key Technology Areas

a)

b) b3

c)

(8]

b7E

s
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SECRRT/NOFORN/20350401
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bl
gbB
(O3 MNF) Requirements
18]
B7E
(U/IEQUO/LES) Vendor shall use|
bl
(3] i

1

(U//IFOUO/LES) Vendor shall provide for}
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3.1 (U//IFOUO) Security Standards and Regulations

(U//FOUO) Referto

Statement of Work section 2.3 for

guidance.

1

(U/IFOUO) SECURITY STATEMENT: This program, all documentation, all associations, all
stated and implied requirements and all personnel must adhere to and meet security

requirements. Any breech of security will result in immediate termination of the program and
possible repercussions, both contractual and criminal. All dissemination of the program and.

contract information must be approved in writing by the COTR, to include, but not limited to,
partners, technical and contract information and personnel. The contractor shall set up

procedures to insulate the program procurement or parts and protection of program

information as agreed upon by the COTR.

3.2 (UIIFOUO) Contractor Furnished Documentation

1
(U//FOUO) Refer tq
list.

Statement of Work section 2.6 for

3.3 (U//FOUO) Status Reporting

(U//FOUQ) Refer to

guidance

statement of Work Section 3.3 for

" 3.4 (U/IFOUO) Formal Meetings

(U//FOUQ) Refer to)

Statement of Work Section 3.4 for

guidance

3.5 (U//FOUO) Government Furnished Equipment

(U//IFOUO) Government shall not supply any systems for fulfillment of this task.

SECRET//NOFORN/20350401

- e




UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO/LES

UNCLASSIFIED When Separated from CLASSIFIED Package
Technical Specifications
"~ UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO/LES

UNCLASSIFIED When Separated from CLASSIFIED Package
Technical Specifications:




lMeeting / Action items : Page 1 0of2

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DA&TE 10-18-2012 BY 85179 DMH/ITY

From:

Sent: __Thursday, July 01, 2010 5:38 PM

To:

Cc:

| b3

_ Subject: RE |Meeting / Action items b6
Thank youl For this letter. BIE
| wish to address immediatelv t . we will beqin efforts on this
project next week,
INCLASSIFIED. [ror e INCESSIEg
effort. The Technical Point of Contact ig fhe can be reached at work by
cell phone af and e-mail fq | Please copy Contracts on all e-mails.

Deliverables will be per our 9/14/09 proposal. We are looking at our schedule, and will work to have a

final product by the 9/30/10 end date; however, more information on the schedule with be forthcoming.

Best regards,

"This information is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this email. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the

contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
| delate it i liataly "

o b3
From . be
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 5:17 PM : p7C
To o
CcL
Subjecti RE eeting / Action items

2

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for taking the time to discus@nd other action-items-today on-conference cail. Please find the
attached response to the list of action | r 6/23/10 program meeting and other referenced topics from

our-conversation:-earlier today. | wrote the letter prior to our discussion,-as.-a result, please be advised, some

information may be redundant.

If you would like a signed copy of the letter please let me know to which # you would like me to fax it.

I_%T‘a%

L=I

7/2/2010




Meeting / Action items Page 2 of 2

From

Sent: Mondav, June 28, 2010 5:17 PM

To:

Cc:

Subjec Meeting / Action items-

Good day, attached is the action items from our recent meeting 23 June 2010. Please note that
there are several actions that require input from the Customer for due dates. We would =
appreciate your support in filling in these dates and returning the enclosure with the dates to us

hopefully within 10 business days.

| Mtg_Action_it.doc>>

Thank you so much, it was such a pleasure to meet you last week.

Best regards,

“This information is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this email. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the

contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
and delete it inmediately."

7/2/2010




ALL THFORMATION CONTATHED
HERETIN I35 TNCLASSIFIELD

DATE 10-19-2012 BY 65179 DMH/STW

Revised Estimate at Completion Documentation

4/21/11 FBI Revision
Summary of Completion Estimates & Remaining Funds
Voucher Number Invoice Amt
1 $
2 $
3 $ -
4 $
5 3
6 $
7 $
8 $
9 $
Total Invoiced 9
Proposed Contract Value 9
Remaining after Invoiced Total 3
Hol bf Invoiced Contract Value 3
Remaining after “Hold” 3
Funds Remaining on PO * S
Total Remaining for Reallocation S

S to Hold: for Contract Close out & Voucher 9 >

Total Remaining for Reallocation ®

Note 1: The “Invoiced Total” provides a sum of all invoiced costs to date to include

Note 2: Corresponds to “Contract Value” and subtract the “Invoiced Total”; this revised

calculation should correspond tg “Remaining” figure.

1 . - . - . *
Nots requested thaI be held for residual administration and potentia pdjustments. The FBI

can accept this proposal. Our revised figure reflectsl bf the Total Invoiced Amount.

Note 4: Purchase Order provideq or the

Note 5: Per conference call 4/21/11 will provide Voucher 9 in April for rates adjustments per FY11

calendar year for[:-l The FBI will resery D tract value and the Voucher 9 estimate for
thisanticipated Voucher figure and contract close ouf oI thy contract.

Note 6: Remaining tion minus the funds reserved for contract close out and voucher 9. This figure
may be available fo askings s the tangible follow-on effort from the effort.




ALL THFOFRMATION COETAINED
HEFEIN I3 UHCLASSIFIED

4/19/11 FBI Revision

Bevised Estimate at Completion Documentation

DATE 10-18-2012 BY oLl70 DHH/STW

Summary of Completion Estimates & Remaining Funds

Voucher Number Invoice Amt
1 $
. 2 S i N
3 $ |
4 S |
5 $
6 $
p3
’ > 5 b7E
8 S b6
1 . bicC
Total Invoiced ~ S
Proposed Contract Value S
Remaining after Invoiced Total ? $
Hold|  bf Invoiced Contract Value ® $
Remaining after “Hold” $
Funds Remaining on PO* S
Total Remaining for Transfer $
Note 1: The “Invoiced Total” provides a sum of all invoiced costs to date to include:
etc. This figure should correlate “Total Price” o uary [ease note that the
discrepancy in Invoice #6 is currently being processeq nd Invoice #8 is still being reviewed prior to
approval and processing.

Note 2: Corresponds t4 E “Contract Value” and subtract the “Inveiced Total”; this revised
calculation should correspond to “Remaining” figure.

Note 3: requested tha) be held for residual administration and potentiall The FBI

can accept this proposal. Our revised figure reflects of the Total Invoiced Amount.

. Ty

Note 4: Purchase Order provided for the

acknowledges
roposed Contract Value as the estimated cost for this eflort. 'l‘hel proposed figure

when subtracted from the PO vields the remaining the FBI wishes to include in the “Remaining” funding
intended for transfer to th askable buckef. The final figure on the above chart adds this remaining

funding on the PO to the “Remaining after Hold”




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I% UHCLASSIFIED

LATE  10-158-2012 BY 65178

From:

Sent: April 19, 2011 3:40 PM
To:

Subject: W_]nvoices
Attachments

Good Afterqoorl _|

‘i

We have reviewed our records and it appears we processed the Invoice #6 we originally received
(Attachment 1). | expedited the payment process for the difference and was able to submit the Invoice for

the remaining balance to our payment office today. it should be rectified in a few days.

b3

Could you please give a short summary of the work that was completed under th illing for bé
Invoice #87 | thought we had completed this oraiect; or are these the hours you estimated Wo uld be b0
Should we anticipate any other invoices under BTE

_reauired for clean up and mailing back

I've finished running through the figures for th

summary of remaining funds which differ slightly to y
few months and other residual funding on the PO. P}

our February EAC since  added actuals from the last
ease review and let me know when you would like to

stimate at Completion figures, Attached is my

discuss the differences. 've included a quick explanation to assist in your review. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

_Thank vou again for all your assistance,

1
From|

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 11:39 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Marckh

Invoices

Hello,

|-have-attached-the-invoicesfor this-month,

r—

A3 19090 INVavichar No- R

Please note]

ol
TENnded s7sL/ 2ol (voulnelr Wwwa)

Voucher No. 6 fo

is for the difference in the incorrect invoice paid

e differenceis

vs the one which

including an extra month of charges that you should have receive

]
n

b3
be

e

Have a great day,

b7C

Contr - Proprietary Programs
Phon

4/20/2011




2 March 2011 In Reply Please Refer to

935 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W- s

JEH Bldg Room 6853

Washington, D.C. 20535

Attention: ontracting Officer .

. b6

Subject: 1T
b7E

. *®

Reference: (a

Attachment: Estimate at Completion Calculation

Ded

Please see the attached information regarding liabilities of accrued expenses through March 31, 2011, the
end of the Period of Performance for this task.

The following information was used when calculating the EAC:

1. Actuals as of Friday 2/25/11

beginning 2/26/11 which includes the following;:

a)

b)
c)

a)

Shipping Charge Toi

3. Please note the attached represents the estimate at completion al current forward pricing

rates.
leave a recommended minimum ol bf the-contract value on-the-contract until closure.

There will be a rate impact with final invoicing. Therefore it may be in your best interest to

For technical “questions please contact I Pragram Manager at

b or contact the undersigned

Very truly yours;

Contracts




Page 1 of 1

ALL-INFORMATION -CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 10-1 :z:m?m 2 BY 55178 DMH/STW

From:

Sent:  Thursday, Apnil 21, 2011 1:22 PM

To: i i

Subject: RE: Docs For Today's Meeting
Thank{ - Have a great weekend!

From e .
Sent: pril 21, 2011 1:19 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Docs For Today's Meeting

Hi:

To summarize our meeting today:

cover these changes

- A summary of the FBI's intention for the remaining funds on coming via e-fax
I have reached out again for direction and decision regardin@CP —hope to provide
an answer by end of week if possible
- The FBl was notified 0 ate changes and will anticipate a 9" Voucher fo P@

- ] Invoicing of Lines out of order — the FBI will handle any administration internally, please

disregard any prior inquires on this topic

- | will also reached out regarding the anticipated testing and hope to discuss with on Monday

when returns to the office.

Thanks,

b3
b6
) b7C
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 9:49 AM
To .
Cc '
Subject: Docs For Today's Meeting
Hi by
{: 4 lzi\ \ ‘1
I'have attached the following documents for your refer: ('? (’} ?f‘;
O
EAC »
/oucher 8 ‘
PO B

YU " ol 2000 =Tyl 2

4/21/2011

~J
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MODE = MEMORY TRANSMISSION

START=APR-21 13:58 END=APR~21 13:58

FILE NO,=332

STN  COMM. ONE-TOUCHs  STATION NAME/TEL. NO.
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TTT TOFORNLTION CONTATHED
HEEEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 10-18-2012 BY 65172 DHEH/AZTH

U.8. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, DC 20535
21 April 2011
b3
ol
b7C
LR
Contract: :
Subject: [lemaining Funds Allocation
Good MommJ
The Federal B estication provides this letter describing our intent for the remaining
funding on th After various revisions of estimates at

completion from the
remaining funding on this

as determined to categorize angd allocats the

| r]
crencc; PO in the following manner. An official modification and

further direction will be forthcoming.

Original Proposed Contract Value .

&

4775121

Estimated Completion Value 4/21/11

Funding Remaining on PO based on Estimated Completion Value

Funding to Hold for C
Funding Remaining fo

icipated Voucher #

If there are any questions please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Confracting Officer .
Seience and Technology Contracts Unit




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HEREIN I3 THCLASSIFIED

DATE 10-18-2012 BY ©5l79 DMH/3TW

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, DC 20535

21 April 2011

b7C
BIE

Contract:

Subject: emaining Funds Allocation

Good Momin%

The Federal Bureau of Investication nrovides this letter describing our intent for the remaining

funding on ths | After various revisions of estimates at
completion from the FBI an1 ¢ FBI has determined to categorize and allocate the
remaining funding on this referenced PO in the following manner. An official modification and

g1 43 *11.1 I ASR | 2
further direction will be forthcoming.

Original Proposed Contract Value I |

Estimated Completion Value 4/21/11 '
Funding Remaining on PO based on Estimated Completion Value

Funding to Hold for Contract Close Out and Anticipated Voucher # 9

Funding Remaining fi

If there are any questions please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Conractmg UTIICET
Science and Technology Contracts Unit -
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CLASARIFIED BEY 65179 DHH/S J/
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(Rev. 05-01-2008)

S ET//NOFORN/20350325 HEASOM: L.d (C, [
DECLASSTFY ON: 10-15-2037

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 03/25/2010
To: Finance Attn: ~BRP-A226
Fromzﬁrungvahinnnv Terhnnliogy-Division e =
Contact: | g .
| ALL INFORMATION CONTARINED D9

HEREIII Iz TTI-IT’LEL’“’-“:IFIED E;’F‘EP']b ic

Approved By:

g .Lx

Drafted By: ~ o

il Case ID #: [&//NF) 268-HQ-1068430" '/lw

Synopsis: BBngF) To requ i ivision initiate
isﬁww_ggggggctual VVVVV on-for-thg- |

Derived-From : FBI NSISCG-26090615
DeqEEg§i§2,0n¥3326§5aaagmﬁ~ﬁuu
() —Enclosure(s).: \§{?NF Statement of Work and FD369 hé
L7E
L Detailg: /NF intends to satisfy 4
15y
ARy

//NF) It is regquested that the Englneerlng Confracts Unit
25;;13;§ contractual action td |

urthexr-deta

2

MT#27078 . [ T!/NORFORN/2035032S




SECXET//NOFORN/20350325

e To: Finance From: Opérational Technology Division
“Res: . \g//NF) 268-HQ-1068430, 03/25/2010

.
!

(U) The Contracting O£fj

i regentative (COTR
for this procurement is

(1) Contracting Officers are responsible for ensurifyg that

w1 Oy

)

[oiegiodiey




SE //NOFORN/20350325

(y - To: ipance From:” Operatidpal Technology Division
‘Re: - [&//NF) 268-HQ-1068430, 03/25/2010
;
LEAD (8) :
Set Lead 1: (INFO)
FINANCE
AT WASHINGTON, DC
() M /NF) For information purposes the_following
modification is being requested of FBI contract |
(8) 2
attached stateme . (SOW) . runding 1s speciried omr cme e
attached FD-369 for this effort. BE
*
\ /
%ET//20340909

3




/ LATE: lO0-19-2012
A\ CLASSIFT :
SWT//NOFORN/20350325 EEASON: 1

/

FBI

HEFEIN I3 TEC

WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

—

oo
3l B

sgerET/ /NOFORN

Derived Froms: I NS

D 7 4 O 29
veclh > Y Wil M.K




P

SEBRCT

DATE: l0-l8-2012
CLASSIFIED BY &£517% DHMH/3TW

FEASUN L4 (0,6
SMT/ /NONE‘ORN/zossoszs DECLASSIFY ON: 10-16-0037
comaacm Anmmsmm::ou ommca (g_,AQ) ce RACT Oﬁf{‘If,ON REVIEW ;
Contract Titie: | i T Requisition ¥ |
Unit: Unit Chief: Phone:
COTR: Activity Leader: Sponsor: i
Proposed O s [ mzpr [0 FFP Oves |
Contract Type: 3-cerp. [] CPIF X Othar[:] T Ko Date of Reviaw: ! 3/31/2030
r.ﬁ“*; e oo o o ﬂ‘-,' - oi —.:- P — —“ . ... ko + o aU me
Planned Total Cost: | $ Option FY-16/11 q I Contract bl
Base Year: | FY= Yeoars: FY~- $ Info: b3
Cost Remarks: i:c
: Total ; oy
Planned Start Date: Months s 12 Plannad Date foxr CO Review: 472010 L7E
Plannaed End Date: REP Requasted Data: N/A
o e e e = R amcre—orero
1 - CSQ/NF) Del:.varables ]
—
L Risk Assegsment} ]
SOW Concept: SOW attached. .
“CAO Remarks: e — B ) ) T
- e L EOH USE ONLY - -° . o T
: Torwvarded for
cao Cont::act Request s CAO
cums. | 3/3172010 Review 3/31/2010 .
Received: Approved for ARB: 8 ont Processed by
k4
S T/ /NONFORN/20350325
Derived From: 615
;20350325

LA R a0 Y

IN-I& 1HCL

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

IO

EACE vl ol i o 3k LT W 3 o

F5-5 R 0 % N I N S S W I S A

EFRIGZE

S
N

CAD rev. 11/07
13172010




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UHCLASSIFIEDR
DATE 10-18-2012 BY 65175 DIEL/STY

FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89) . TV ey e
" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION < ’\stE‘.?.—""s‘}
REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT R
e L - R = = ¥ = [\ RIS L3 .2y o Page 1 of 1
Reg. # Eh\\{] “ EU U P4
# C {_{ . " o
— D) A .?c:} \ L FERY
March 4, 2010 R | \% j SIS BT
Date Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved BY Tuliah Date
Supply Technician: Contract Specialist:
Program Manager: . Date Received:
| Funding Approved: % l i _ PPMS Approval
R st - WA T ey s Purchase Order #
COTR: Y Z2ulv
YTEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. SUBOBJECT BI# UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. PRICE
|

ot

Requisition Description:

Services

Suggested Vendor:

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIO! JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
Ship to Code: l I - see attached EC-
Delivery Instructions: M-F 8am-5pm except holidays .
Govemment’s Estimate]
Previous PO #
Previous Contract #




f
{

ACQUISITION SECURITY REQUEST

Request Date: 03/25/2010 | Anticipated Procurement Date: _04/30/2010
i ~VENDOR INFORMATION' : -
I Reseller With Access to FBI Facilities L1 Reseller With No Access to FBI Facilities
Vendor Name: ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
' HEEEIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
Vendor Address: W o I A DA N B M VS e
L Manufacturer .. Hardware 1. Software I Maintenance
Vendor Name:
Vendor Address:
M Contractor Providing Classified’ ices [1 DD Form 254 Required -
Vendor Name:
Vendor Address: 1

PRODUCT/SERVICES INFORMATION
O FISMA System  [1 Critical Asset System [1 Telecommunications [ Audiovisual

1. Products being procured (list the 1l

specific hardware / software /
services in detail)

2. What entity will be purchasing
and using the product (Location,

Division; Section; Unit,-and

flrascanall
4. Highest Classification / Security | S T b6
Requirements (i.e. Top Secret, Top lkfj;

Secret SCI, Secret, SBU, LES, etc.)
5. Who is installing and maintaining—{ FBI personnel will be installing and maintaining

the equipment/software (FBI
personnel.-vendor other)?

Nl UG VST INUTLy

6. Will the vendor require access to

classified information/systems?

PROCUREMENT INFORMATION

‘ Contrééting Officer Name/ Phone-

FBI COTR Name/Phone:

Program Manager/Technical POC:

Requisition Number:

Purchase Order Number:

Ccntract Number:

DOCUMENTATION ATTAC

Ei Answers to the Acquusntlon Risk Questions {the replacement for the 8}5-328)
_| 00 Key Management Personnel Listing (KMPL)
M FD-369 Requisition for Supplies and/or Equipment

E’I Statement of Work (SOW) — Requlred if a classified contract
~PRIORITY

All requests will be handled by date recelvedfby ASU unless specific i issues affecting the priority,

i.e.. Director’s Priority, are specifically provided in writing by the Contracting Officer
Comments:

Revised-07/01/08 Return to Acquisition Security [ait-RABEE

Unclassified Fax: 2(




ALL--IHFORMATION CONTAINED

12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006) HEFETHN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED

US. DepartmentofjusﬁceDE&TE 10-18-2012 BY 651749 I?'I'!I'Ifﬁ

Federal Bureau of Investigation :
(M Tndyepae

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services ~/

1. Date of Order 2. Ordq 3, Mod. No. /j 4. Mod. Daté 5, Page No.
06/04/2010 N,

e Yo Coni Addeosoane Zin Dodals 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUEELLt O THNVESTIGEATION

ATTH]

BUILDIRG 279484

GUANTICO, VA 22134

8. 1ssuing Office (Address correspondence to)r 9.-Send invoioe to: (Name, Address and Zip Code);

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOND3
PROCUREHENT SECTION ATTH: | | be

ROON &823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG. BUILDIRG 27808A P

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135 b7E

10. Business Classification 11, F.0.B, Point 12, Discount Terms

DESTIRATION HET 30 DAYS

13. Schedule

Line No. Supplies or Services 1 Quantit{ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (B) ; C) O {E) )

CONTRAC! ! DUE DATE:09414/201

FUNDING FOR ITEHNS, QUANTITIEE, ANI SERVICES|IDENTIFIED

TR LHIS ORDER ALL TECHHNTCAL GUIPANCE WILL PE PROVIDED
B GOTR FOR TUIS EWFORT.
SEHVICES WILL BE - ORDANCE VITH THE SOV.

PERIDD OF PERFORMNANCE: 6/4/10-674/411., TERHNS|ARD i
COHDITIONS ARE THOSE 1H EFFECT UNIER THE CORTRACY

CONTRACTOR Epe=ssc—suuasuc gt THEIR OWN RISE. INYDICES )
TO BE SENT Ti be

R R e s WA NIRRT LR R T EE ST ISR R LR R R

ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERRMENT UNIER THIS ORDER $HALL b?E

BE HMADE-BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSHER (EFT) THE { VENDOR b
SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON |EACH INVOICE OB
- SUBMIT SF-3881 FORN TO: FBI, CONNERCIAL PAYMENTS UNIT

RM., 1987, J. EDGAR|HOOVER BLDG
935 PENNYYLVANIA AVENUE, RV

14, Type of Ordier 15,
[)--&:-Purchase - Flease furnish the following undsr the terms, and- £ B, Delivery - Thig delivery order is subject to Instructions con- Grand

KURKXEERANK

Conditions specified on both sides of this order, the above quotation tained on this side anly of this form and is issued subject to the terms Tota{
number if indicated, and the attached sheets, if any, Including delivery and conditions of the above-numbered contract,

as indicated,
See Instructions on Reverse

Pointof Contact = Purchase Order Information: 16.. Unlted States of America
By (Signature)

17. Name (Typad) i0:0:6:4:4:0:0:9.9:¢ 4

Point of Contact - Invoice
Commercial Payments Unit

Title:-Contracting Officer

B - BUYER




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice

FBI

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order

2. Order No. | 3. Mod. No.

e

4. Mod.

Date 5. Page No.

]

)

P

D

06/04/201.0

T

7. Shipto (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

FEDER

il BUREAU OF IBVEETIGLATTOR

ATTE 2]

BUILD

IHNG 2790L8A

QUARTICO,

VA

2213%

~3 Oy

T T T
-1
I

8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to):

9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Addres$ and Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATION

PROCURENMENT SECTION

ATTH:

ROOM 6823,
VASHINGTON,

JEH F.B. I. BLDG.
D. €. 20839

BULLDIHG 279L84A

QUANTICO,

VA

22135

10. Business Classification

11, F.0.B. Point
DESTINATION

12, Discount Terms

HET 30 DAYS

_13. Schedule

1% FY)
LHIS 180,

Supplies or Services
e ;

Quantit{cf):’rdered

Unit
D)

Amount
(F)

Unit Price
(E)

VASHINGT(
IF THIS INFORMATION IS NOT AVAILAE
THE INVOICE WILL BE CONSIDERED AN

(I ATYT ¥ T DMz ams i,y

N,
LE TO THE
INMPROPER

DC 20035
JHVOIG

GOVEH

NMENT,
£ AND

IR DL SLTUNRNILU,
R O S R I R B I L X, B R (R IR

A-PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAY

CORTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE NAME OH
INVOICE NUMBER; THE CONTRACT OR Py

THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION (I.E

FA A A A

XY X X

I E XX

THE VEND{
RCHASE OR
NAKME _OR

HENT TQ Tj

(E- FBI
iR; AR
ER N
ITEN

NUMBER), PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOC
RENDERED; SHIFPING AND/OR PAYHEHT
BANKING / ROUTING HUMBER TO ALLOV

DS Ok SERY
ITERMS; TA:
EFT PAYHNEI]

'TCES
' PAYEF
iT; Cf

nusT

MBER;
LINE

IDi;
HTACT

HAME, TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER &

HD ARY OTI

(ER

SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMERTATION AS RE

GUIRED BY

THE

CONTRACT,.

14. Type of Ordier

'

O A. Purchase - Flease furnish the following under the terms, and

Conditians specilied on both sldas of this order, the above quotation
nurmber if indicated, and the attached sheets, § any, Including delivery
as Indicated,

[0 B. Dellvery - This delivery order Is subject to Instructions con-
talned on this side only of this form and is lssusd subject to the terms
and conditions of the above-numbered contract.

16

érand
‘Total

18:9:9:0.9.9.4:4:9.8:¢

See Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information:

By (Signature)

16. United States of America

I Tumardl

vvvvvvvv RELYNPAFLD

Point of Contact - Invoice
Commercial Payments Unit]

47
LD

Name{Typed)

REEBARANERE

Title: Contracting Officer

B-BUYER




12-201 (Rev. 9-6:2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

‘ Purchase Order for Supplie